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May 3, 2018

Mr. Kenneth Moraff, Deputy Director
Office of Ecosystems Protection

U.S. EPA Region 1

Five Post Office Square, Suite 100
Boston, MA 02109-3912

RE: Negative Declaration for Commercial and Industrial Solid Waste Incineration Units NSPS
and Emission Guidelines (CISWI)

Dear Mr. Moraff:

On February 7, 2013, the U.S. EPA promulgated 40 C.F.R. Part 60, Subpart CCCC - New Source
Performance Standards and Subpart DDDD - Emission Guidelines for Commercial and Industrial
Solid Waste Incineration Units. This letter certifies that Maine currently does not have any units
subject to either the New Source Performance Standard (Subpart CCCC) or the Emission
Guidelines (Subpart DDDD). Maine submits this negative declaration to serve in lieu of a state
plan pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 62.06.

If, in the future, an affected existing source is located within the state’s jurisdiction, Maine will
develop and submit a state plan with requirements as stringent as those in 40 C.F.R. Part 60,
Subpart DDDD.

Please feel to contact me at (207) 287-1932 or Lisa Higgins of my staff at (207) 287-7023.
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Marc Cone, Bureau Director
Bureau of Air Quality

Cec: Patrick Bird, U.S. EPA Region 1
Jeff Crawford, Maine DEP OC
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